grant and geoghegan

planning - development and architectural consultants

Development Plans Team
Environmental Services Department
The Moray Council

Council Office

High Street

ELGIN

V30 1BX

13 March 2019

Dear Sir/ Madam

Moray Local Development Plan — Proposed Plan
Miltonduff (North) Existing Site B — Representation

This representation on the Main Issues Report regarding land at Miltonduff is made on behalf of the
owners of the land, Mr James Yool. We are disappointed to note that the site has not been included
for small scale housing development in Miltonduff.

The purpose of this representation is to object to its exclusion from the LDP and underline the
landowner’s commitment to the development of the proposed site and to reassure that the land is
effective and that it can be realised in line with the Council’s aspirations.

In light of this, we respectfully request that this site be included in the proposed Plan and we are
available to discuss the Council's requirements as required.

Kind regards,

Neil Grant
grant and geoghegan

Grant Lodge - Birnie - Elgin - Moray - IV30 8SW - T:01343-556644 - E: enquiries@ggmail.co.uk
Unit 4 Westerton Road Business Centre - 4 Westerton Road South - Keith - AB55 5FH - T:01343-556644 - E: enquiries@ggmail.co.uk



From: eforms@moray.gov.uk

To: Localdevelopmentplan
Subject: BK_R6 - 001983
Date: 11 January 2019 19:52:28

Moray Local Development Plan - Proposed Plan 2019

Your Place, Your Plan, Your Future

Your Details

Title: Mr
Forename(s): George

Surname: Young

Your Address

Contact Details

Agent Details

Do you have an agent: No

Response

Do you want to object to a site?: No
Do you want to object to a policy, the vision or spatial strateqgy: Yes

Other: No



Supporting information: Download supporting document Available also via link at bottom of
this email.

Policy Objection
Policy: DP1 Development Principles

Comments: Sir, | and other residents at Letterfourie site off Barhill road in Buckie, have
received notices for proposed planfor 170 houses at site R6. According to the
accompanying map R6 is the Inchgower site which has already got planning and
roughly 10% of the houses are started to build. Is it any wonder that the Council is in
dire financial straits with glaring waste of time and resources such as this. G Young

Please use this link to view and retrieve the uploaded attachments.



From: eforms@moray.gov.uk

To: Localdevelopmentplan
Subject: EL_OPP11 - 002068
Date: 22 February 2019 17:29:12

Moray Local Development Plan - Proposed Plan 2019

Your Place, Your Plan, Your Future

Your Details
Title: Miss
Forename(s): Jolene

Surname: Young

Your Address

Contact Details

Agent Details

Do you have an agent: No

Response
Do you want to object to a site?: Yes

Do you want to object to a policy, the vision or spatial strategy: No

Other: No



Supporting information: Download supporting document Available also via link at bottom of
this email.

Site Objections
Name of town, village or grouping: Elgin
Site reference: OOP11

Site name: Walled Garden

Comments: | cannot believe that you would even consider turning this area over to be
developed. not only is it used by ALL horticulture students currently studying at
Moray College but it is also used by a number of charities - are you planning leaving
anything intact for the people who actually live in Moray'

Please use this link to view and retrieve the uploaded attachments.



From: eforms@moray.gov.uk

To: Localdevelopmentplan
Subject: EL_OPP11 - 002066
Date: 22 February 2019 15:24:22

Moray Local Development Plan - Proposed Plan 2019

Your Place, Your Plan, Your Future

Your Details

Title: Mrs
Forename(s): Nikki

Surname: Yoxall

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

Name of town, village or grouping: Elgin Central
Site reference: OPP 11
Site name: Walled Garden

Comments: This is a much needed site to support the Horticultural education of
members of the community.

Please use this link to view and retrieve the uploaded attachments.
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